



70 Hampton Road Rothesay, NB Canada E2E 5L5

T: 506-848-6600 F: 506-848-6677 Rothesay@rothesay.ca www.rothesay.ca

Limited Boil Water Order

For the following Residences <u>only</u>. 16,18,20,21,22,23,24,25,27,28,29,30,31,32,34,36,38 Charles Crescent.

1,2,3,4,6,7,8,9,10,11,14,15,16,17,18,19 Linden Crescent. 1,4 Millwood Lane. 42 Highland Avenue

Due to an unplanned service interruption and water main repair please be advised that a Boil Water Advisory is in effect immediately when the water is back on Oct 18, 2022.

The Boil Water Advisory will be in effect for a minimum of 48 hours from the time that the lab can process its first sample. You will receive notification when the Boil Water Advisory is lifted. This is a precautionary measure that the Health Department requires when a water main is wholly or partially drained.

A pamphlet is included on the back of this notice to explain what to do for a Boil Order.

For further information please call the Town Hall at 848-6600.

Thank you for your cooperation with this required water main repair.

General Users of the Town of Rothesay Water Supply

During a Boil Water Advisory:

 Do not consume tap water that has not been disinfected, ice or drinks made from tap water that has not been disinfected, or raw foods rinsed with tap water that has not been disinfected.

The following are recommendations for users of the supply:

- Water should be brought to a rolling boil for at least 1 minute.
- Any water used for brushing teeth, making ice, juice, coffee, tea or washing vegetables that will not be cooked should be boiled.
- People whose immune system is compromised such as the elderly, infants and people with transplanted organs, on dialysis, with HIV/AIDS, etc., should pay attention to the use of a safe source of drinking water. Water that has been properly boiled is considered a safe source.
- It is safe for people to take showers, bathe and use swimming pools.
- It is safe to wash dishes in hot, soapy water and then air dry.
- It is safe to use a dishwasher.
- It is okay to wash clothes.
- Provide pets with boiled water after it is cooled.

Safe alternative sources of potable water include bottled,

treated, or distilled water.

- Upon rescinding of a Boil Water Advisory:
- Flush household pipes/faucets: follow the directions of your water utility (in the newspaper, radio, or television) or, as general guidance, run cold water faucets for 3 minutes each if they have not been used in the last 24 hours.
- Flush home automatic ice makers: make three batches of ice cubes and discard all three batches.
- Drain and refill your hot water heater if set at a low temperature (below 45 °C, 113 °F).
- Run water softeners through a regeneration cycle.
- Drain reservoirs in buildings.
- Flush drinking fountains: run continuously for 3 minutes.
- Flush water coolers with direct water connections for 5 minutes.